

Ms Debbie Costin
Compliance and Governance Manager
Med-X Pty Ltd
74-80 Melverton Drive
Hallam Victoria 3803

18/01/2021

Dear Ms Costin

**Arndell Park Clinical Waste Management Facility (SSD-6761)
Operational Environmental Management Plan and Air Quality Management Plan**

I refer to the Operational Environmental Management Plan and Air Quality Management Plan which were submitted in accordance with Conditions C2 and B3 of the consent for the Arndell Park Clinical Waste Management Facility (SSD-6761).

The Department has carefully reviewed the documents and is satisfied that they address the relevant conditions of consent.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the Operational Environmental Management Plan (Issue 2, dated 18 December 2020) and Air Quality Management Plan (Issue Final-002 dated 17 December 2020). Please ensure the approved plans are placed on the project website at your earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Emma Barnet on 9274 6412

Yours sincerely



Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary